

## HARTNELL TYLLD

The Governing Board of Hartnell Community College District adopts this policy as its philosophy on general education.

The awarding of ~~an associate degree~~ **or a baccalaureate degree** is intended to represent more than an accumulation of units. It is to ~~only~~ **symbolize** a successful attempt on the part of the college

In addition to these accomplishments, the student shall possess sufficient depth in some field of knowledge to contribute to lifetime interest.

Central to a ~~an associate~~ degree, general education is designed to introduce students to a variety of means through which people comprehend the modern world. It reflects the conviction of colleges that those who receive their degrees must possess in common certain basic principles, concepts and methodologies both unique to and shared ~~by the~~ **by the** disciplines. College educated persons must be able to use this knowledge when evaluating and appreciating the physical environment, the culture, and the society in which they live. Most importantly, general education should lead to better ~~self~~ **self** understanding.

In establishing or modifying a general education program, ways shall be sought to create coherence and integration among the separate requirements. It is also desirable that general education programs involve students actively in examining ~~values~~ **values** inherent in proposed solutions to major social problems.

The Superintendent/President shall establish criteria and procedures to assure that courses used to meet general education ~~an associate~~ degree requirements meet the standards in this policy. The procedures shall provide for appropriate Academic Senate involvement.

**Coursework proposed for baccalaureate degrees will fulfill the requirements of Education Code 51930-51935 for Baccalaureate Degrees.**

See ~~Administrative Procedures~~ 4025 and 4020

Approved by Board of Trustees ~~on~~ July 7, 2015

Rev: \_\_\_\_\_

Review and consideration to approve by the various governance groups is requested Yes  No  Courtesy Review

Policy/Procedure # \_\_\_\_\_ Policy/Procedure Name \_\_\_\_\_

New  Revised  Replaces existing policy/procedure: \_\_\_\_\_

New policy/procedure or revisions initiated/proposed by: \_\_\_\_\_

Reason for new policy/procedure or revisions: \_\_\_\_\_

Reviewing Group	Date Out	Forward by
-----------------	----------	------------

Academic Senate President	_____	_____
---------------------------	-------	-------

HCFA President	_____	_____
----------------	-------	-------

Comments:

Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval  Recommend approval with changes  Do not recommend approval

Comments:

Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval  Recommend approval with changes  Do not recommend approval

Comments:

Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval  Recommend approval with changes  Do not recommend approval

Comments:

\_\_\_\_\_ Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval

Recommend approval with changes

Do not recommend approval

Comments:

\_\_\_\_\_ Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval

Recommend approval with changes

Do not recommend approval

Comments:

\_\_\_\_\_ Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval

Recommend approval with changes

Do not recommend approval

Comments:

Date of Action: \_\_\_\_\_

Recommend approval

Recommend approval with changes

Do not recommend approval

Comments:

First Reading

Second Reading